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KaMALA D, HARRIS

Attorney General of California

KAREN B, CHAPPELLE

Supervising Deputy Attorney General

SYDNEY M. MEHRINGER

Deputy Attorney General

State Bar No. 245282
300 So. Spring Street, Suite 1702
Los Angeles, CA 90013 ‘
Telephone: (213) 897-2537
Facsimile: (213) 897-2804

Attorneys for Complai‘ndnt

BEFORE THE
BOARD OF PHARMACY
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS
STATE OF CALIFORNIA
In the Matter of the Statement of Issues Case No. 4378 -
Against: ,
SARA SHADAB _ ' ‘
o STATEMENT OF ISSUES
Applicant for Pharrnacy Techmman
Registration:
Respondent.
' Complainant alleges:
' PARTIES

1. Virginia Herold (“Complainant™) brings this Statement of Issues solely in her official
capacity as the Ekecuﬁve Officer bf the Board of Pharmacy, Department of Consumer Affairs
(“Board”). | |

- 2, Onorabout Opfober 3, 2011, the Board received an application for registration asa '
Pharmaéy Technician from Sara Shadab (“Respondent”), On or about August 12, 201 1,
Respondent certified under penalty of perjury to the truthfulness of all statements, answers, and
reprcsentatlons in the application. The Board denied the application on June 15 2012 |

JURISDICTION

3. This Statement of Issues is brought before the Board, under the authority of the
folldwing laws. All section references are to the Business and Professions Code (“Code™) unlesg
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otherwise indicated.

STATUTORY PROVISIONS

"~ 4. Code section 480 states, in pertinent part:
| "(a) Al.board may deny a license regulated by this code on the grounds that the aplilicant
has one of the following: ' ‘ | |
"(1)_ Been convicted of a crime. A conviction within the meaning of this section means a
plea or vérdic't of guilty or a conviction _following a plea of nolo contendere. Any action that a
board is permitted to take following the establishment of a conviction may be taken when the
timé for appeal has elapsed, or the judgment of 6onviétion has been affitmed on appeal, or when
an order granting probation is made éuépending. the imposition of éentence, itrespective of a
subsequent order under the provisions of Section 1203.4 of the Penal Codé.
"(2) Done any act ihvolving diéhonesty, fra.ud, or deceit w1th the intent to suBstantialIy ‘
benefit himself or herself or another, or substaitially injure another,
"(3) (A) Done any act that if doné bya licéntiate of the business or profession in question,
would be grounds for suspensioﬁ or revocation of li;:ense. 7 |
(E) The board may deny a license pursuant to this subdivision only if thé crime or act
is substantially related to thé.qualiﬁoation's, functions, or duties of the business or profession for

which application is made.

- "(¢) A board may deny a license regulated by this code on the ground that the applicant
knowingly made & false statement of fact required to be revealed in the application for the
license." _ | '

5. * Code section 490 states; in pertinent part:
"(a) In addition to any other action that a board is .permitted to take against a licensee, a-
board ma.y suspend or revoke a license on the ground that the licensee has been convicted of a

crime, if the crime is substantially related to the qualifications, functions, or duties of the business

- or profession for which the license was issued.
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"(b) Notwithstanding any other provision of law, a board may exercise any authority to
discipline a licensee for conviction of & crime that is independent of the authority granted under
subdivision {(2) only if the crime is substantially related to the qualifications, funétions, or duties
of the .Ibusiness or.profession for which the licensee's license was issued.

”(c). A conviction'wﬁhin the meaning of ;chis section means a plea or verdict of guilty or a
conviction following a plea of nolo contendere. Any action that a board is permitted to take
following the establishment of a conviction may be taken when the time for appeal has elapsed, or
the judgment of conviction has been affirmed on appeal, or when an .order‘ granting probation is
made suspending the imposition of sentence, irrespecti%fe of a subsequent order under the
provisions of Section 12034 of the Penal Code."

6. Code section 4300 states, in pertinent part;

"That every license issued by the Boards is subject to discipline, including suspension or

revocation,"

7. Code section 4301 states, in pertinent part:

"The board shall take action against any holder of a license who is guilty of unprofessional |

conduct or whose license has been p_rocured- by fraud or misrepresentation or jssued by mistake,

Unprofessional conduct shall include, but is not limited to, any of the following:

"(H) The commission of any act involving motal 'mimde, dishonesty, fraud, deceit, or
corruption, whether the act is committe.c-i in the course of relations as a licensee or otherwise, and
whether the act is a felony or misdemeanor or not, |

"(g) Knowingly making or signing any certiﬁcéte or other docurnent that falsely

‘

represents the existence or nonexistence of a state of facts.

-----

- "() The conviction of a crime substantially related to the qualifications, functions, and

+ duties of a licensee under this chapter, The record of conviction of a violation of Chapter 13

(commencing with Section 801) of Title 21 of the United States Code regulating controlled

substances or of a violation of the statutes of this state regulating controlled substances or -
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dangerous drugs shall be conclusive evidence of unprolfessional conduct, Iﬁ all other cases, the
record of conviction shall be conclusive evidence only qf the fact that the conviction occurred.
The board may inquire into the circumstances surrounding the commission of the crime, in order
to fix the degree of discipline or, in the case of a conviction not involving cbntrolled substances
or dangerous drugs, to determine if the conviction is of an offense substantially related to the
qualifications, functions, and duties of a licensee under this chapter. A plea or verdict of guilty or
a conviction following a plea of nolo contendere is deemed to be & conviction within the meaning

of this provision, The board may take action when the time for appeal has elapséd, or the

judgment of conviction has been affirmed on appeal or when an order granting probation is made _

suspending the imposition of sentence, irrespective of a subsequent order under Section 1203 4.of
the Penal Code allowing the person to withdraw his or her plea of guilty and to enter a plea of not
guilty, or setiing aside the verdict of guilty, or dismissing the accusation, information, or

indictment.

"(0) Violating or attempti_ng to violate, '.directly or indirectly, or assisting in or abetting tﬁe
violation of or conspiring to violate any provision or term of this chapter or of the applicable
federal and state laws and regulations governing pharmacy, including regulations established by
the board or by any other state or federal regulatory ‘agelncy.

“(p) "Actions or conduct thét would have warranted denial of a license,"

- REGULATORY PROVISIONS

8.  California Code of Regulations, title 16, section 1770, statcs, in pertinent part:

"For the purpose of denal, suspension, or revocation of a personal or facility license

pursuant to Division 1.5 (commencing with Section 475) of the Business and Professions Code, a |

crime ot act shall be considered substantially related to the qualifications, functions or duties of a

licensee or registrant if to a substantial degree it evidences present or potential unfitness of a

licensee or registrant to perform the functions authorized by his license or registration in a manner|

consistent with the public health, safety, or welfare."

"

STATEMENT OF ISSUES



b2

O <0 -3 o N e L ]

10

11

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21

22 .

23

24

25
26
27

28

FIRST CAUSE FOR DENIAL OF APPLICATION

(Conviction of a Substantially-Related Crime)
9. Respondent's application is subject to dental under section 480, subdivision (a)(1) in
conjuﬁction with California Code of Regulations, title 16, section 1770, in that Respondent was

convicted of a crime that is substantially related to the qualifications, fimctions, or duties of the

"business or profession for which the application is made as follows:

a,  On or about February 16, 2005, after pleading guilty, Respondent was convicted of
one felony count of violating United Statés Code, title 18, section 1543 [attempt to use a false, .

forged, counterfeit and altered passport], in the criminal pi’oceeding entitled United States of

Ame:;ica v, Sara Shadab (U.S. Distinct Court, Southern District of Florida, 2004, No, 04-20904-

CR-GRAHAM), The court sentenced Respondcnt to serve | day in ptison, placed her on

Supemsed release for a period of 24 months, and fined her, The c1rcumstances surrounding the

" conviction are that on or about November 08, 2004, Respondent d1d willfully and knowingly use

, and attempt to use d false, forged, counterfeited, and altered passport. Respondent substituted her |

photograph for the original photograph.on a Danish passport and presented it to an Officer of the
Bureau of Customs and Border Protection in an attempt to gain entry into the United States, .

'SECOND CAUSE FOR DENIAL OF APPLICATION

_(Acts Involving Dishonesty, Fraud, and/or Deceit)

10, Respondent's application is subject to denial under section 480, subdivision (a)(2),1n -
that Respondent committed dishonest acts fraud or deceit with the intent to substantially benefit
herself, Complamant refers to, and by thls reference incorporates, the allegations set forth in
paragraph 9 above, subparagraph (a), 1nc1us1ve, as though fully set forth herein.

THIRD CAUSE FOR DENIAL OF APPLICATION -
(Knov%ihgly Made a False Statement of Fact)

11, Respondent's application is subject to denial under section 480, subdivision (c), in
that on or about August 12, 2011, Respondent knowingly made a false statement of fact by failing
to disclose her 2005 conviction for violating United States Code, title 18, section 1543 [attempt to

use a false, forged, couﬁterfeit and altered passpoi:t] on her application for licensure, On the
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application, Respondent answered “no” in response to the question, “Have you ever been
convicted of or pled no contest to a violation of the law of a foreign country, the United States or
any state laws or local ordinances?” In addition, Rcspondenf signed the application under penalty
of perjury under the laws of the State of California, theteby certifying that her responses to the
questions on her application for licensure were true and correct. Complainant refers to, and by
this reference incorporates, the alllegations set forth in paragraph 9 above, subparagrapil (a), |
inclusive, as though fully set forth herein.

- FOURTH CAUSE FOR DENIAL OF APPLICATION

, (Acts Warranting Denial of Licensure)

12.  Respondent's application is subject to denial under sections 480, subdivisions
(a)(3)(A) and (a)(3)(B), and section 4301, subdivi‘sio'n (p), in that Respondent committed a crime
and acts which if done by a licer'ltiate' woﬁld be grounds for éuspension or revocation of her
license, as follows:

a.  Respondent Was cénvicted of a crime substanﬁally related to the qualiﬁcations, ‘
functions, or duties of a pharmacy technician which to a substantial degree evidences her present
or potential unfitness to perform the functions authorized by her license in a manner consistent
with the publié health, safety, or welfare, in violation of sections 490, and 4301, subdivisién (1);
in conjunction with Califomia Code of Regulations, title 16, sectidn 1770, Complainant refers to,
and by this reference incorporates, the allégations set forth in paragré.ph 9 above, subparagraph
(a), inclusive, as though fully set forth herein, -

b. - Respondent committed a dishonest, fraudulent, or deceitful act with the intent to
substantially benefit herself in violation of section 480, subdivision (a)(2). Complainant refers 10,
and by this reference inoorpor;ltes, the allegations set forth in paragraph 9 above, subparagraph
(a), incluéive, as though fully set forth herein,

c.  Respondent madé a false statement of fact or information in connection with her
application for issuance of a license, in violation of section 480, subdivision (¢). Complainant
refers to, and by this reference incorporates, the allegations set forth in paragraph 9 above,
subparagraph (a), i_nc[usivé, as though fully set forth herein.
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PRAYER
WHEREFORE, Complainant requests that a hearing be held on the matters herein alleged,

and that following the hearing, the Board issue a decision:

1. Denying the application of Sara Shadab for Registration as a Pharmacy Technician;
and

2. Taking such other and further action as deemed necessary and proper.

.DATEQ lle %%LMMQZ:LM

ROLD ‘
Executig Offficer _
Board of Pharmacy .

Department of Consumer Affairs

State of California
Complainant
LA2012507398
51174095 .doc
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